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Request for Proposals  

Resident Leadership Development  
 
Background: 
Love My Neighbor!, an initiative founded by Neighborhood Allies and led by the Grassroots Grants Committee (GGC), 
invests in resident-led projects that aim to improve neighborhoods and engage neighbors. The GGC is the group of 
residents that reviews applicants, interviews residents, and ultimately decides on which resident projects to fund. To prepare 
the GGC for the third round of Love My Neighbor! grant program, Neighborhood Allies seeks individuals and teams to be 
part of a powerful learning experience that develops the GGC resident leaders as stewards of their communities.   
 
Project Scope:  
1) Elements of the Curriculum 
a. Relationship Building and Shared Purpose: The GGC includes members of two years and brand-new members. An 
orientation retreat aims to unite resident leaders by creating a space for them to get to know each other, form positive 
relationships, determine norms of behavior, and develop shared purpose across the group. The individual/team will develop 
engagements and connection opportunities that build relationships and identify a strong shared purpose across the group.    
b. The History of Injustice and Possibilities for Change: To better understand the communities involved with the Love My 
Neighbor! program, historians, researchers, and practitioners experience and knowledge of the history of injustice in the City 
of Pittsburgh provides the GGC with a foundation of facts and evidence supporting the historical disinvestment of our 
neighborhoods, particularly those eligible for the Love My Neighbor! grant program. This historical understanding helps the 
GGC better understand the causes of decay and gain appreciation for the efforts by residents through Love My Neighbor!. 
c. Impacts of Race Workshop: Individuals/teams will lead the GGC in workshops about the effects of race and how those 
effects impact themselves, their neighbors, and their communities. Through active listening and sharing experiences and 
stories, the GGC will better understand their biases and privilege and their impact on their actions and work. They will rely 
on each other as support as they engage themselves, each other, and resident applicants of Love My Neighbor!. 
d. Active Listening/Appreciative Inquiry: These two practices are essential to the GGC’s efforts and engagements with other 
residents in the community. Individuals/Teams will teach these topics by curating experiences where GGC members can 
practice and learn from interacting with one another.   
e. Asset-Based Community Development (ABCD): ABCD is a paradigm that is the cornerstone of the Love My Neighbor! 
grant program. When the GGC interviews residents, they see their fellow peers as asset-rich, skillful and strongly 
knowledgeable about their communities. Teaching this concept in a way that can translate the ideology to actual practices 
will demonstrate success of this curriculum component.  
 
2) Curriculum Development: Teams/Individuals with experience integrating various pieces of learning into an 

understandable and progressive experience for learners are encouraged to respond to this section of the scope. The 
Curriculum development piece will be focused on not only determining the order and flow the elements of the curriculum 
but also crafting the lesson plans, activities, and experiences that the GGC will experience.  

 
Budget: 
Neighborhood Allies has allocated $15,000 to the entire curriculum. Multiple individuals/teams may be chosen to carry out 
the specific pieces of the scope of work. Place based and minority-led organizations and local neighbors are strongly 
encouraged to apply.  
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Criteria for Selection: In review of proposals, the Neighborhood Allies team will be assessing the following criteria: 
Proposed Approach: 

Technical Appropriateness To what extent do the members of the project team have the appropriate skills and 
knowledge to carry out the work required? 

Innovation To what extent does the project team demonstrate a creative and thoughtful 
approach? 

Cost-Efficiency To what extent is the value of the team’s work equal to or greater value to the amount 
of money spent? 

Matching Criteria of Project Scope To what extent does the project team’s proposal match the criteria in the project 
scope? 

Realistic schedule for Project 
Scope 

To what extent does the project team stick to the timeline required to complete the 
project? And to what extent timeline they presented show a realistic schedule for work 
completion?   

 

Qualifications:  

Experience/Education of 
personnel 

To what extent does the project team possess th experience & education required to 
carry out this work? Be sure not to evaluate only length of experience for this category.    

Experience & expertise working 
with marginalized communities  

To what extent does the project team have experience working in marginalized 
communities?  

Demonstrated value for racial and 
economic equity in marginalized 
communities 

To what extent does the project team value racial and economic equity in communities 
that have been historically disadvantaged? Specifically, how have the members of the 
project team effectively promoted racial and economic equity in their past work? 

Reflection of the diversity of the 
community being served 

To what extent does your project team reflect the diversity (racial, thought, age, 
experience, and gender) of the community served?  If it currently does not reflect the 
community, who will you include in your project team to better reflect the diversity? 

 

Guidelines and Requirements: 
Submissions accepted until 5pm Friday, September 15th Multiple Individuals or teams may be selected to focus on 
particular neighborhoods of the program. This RFP follows the City of Pittsburgh’s open and process for procurement.   
The proposal should respond to the following pieces: 

1) The team should reveal their framework and approach responding to the various aspects of the project scope. If 
you are responding to a particular or multiple 1) Elements of the Curriculum, identify that clearly and share your 
framework and approach to teaching those aspects of the curriculum. If you are responding to the 2) Curriculum 
Development piece, identify that clearly, and share your framework and approach to managing and ongoing that particular 
piece. If you are pursuing both, identify that clearly, and respond to both the teaching and managing aspect.  

2) Members of the team should share 2-3 references that can verify their expertise, skills, and past work.    
3) Team should share past work and experiences that specifically demonstrates their fit to complete this work.  
4) Team should share all staff/subcontractors on their team 
5) Team should breakdown the budget, sharing the hours and cost for various aspects of the scope and their rate. 

 

Proposals may be submitted via email to info@neighborhoodallies.org with “Resident Leadership Development” in the 
subject line. Proposals may also be submitted by mail or in person to the following address: Neighborhood Allies, 225 Ross 
Street, Suite 202, Pittsburgh, PA 15219 Attn: Shikha Jerath. Following your submission, consultants that submit qualifying 
proposals will be interviewed during the time period Monday, September 18th – 22nd.  Final decisions will be made on/or 
before Friday, September 22nd.   


